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600 East Las Cofinas Bivd, Suite 1100
lving. TX 75039

972.401.3114

469.420.2710 {Fax)

Fax

To:  VanBarton From: Natalie Krueger

Gruy Petroleum

Management Co.

Fax: 5057489720 Pages: 4

Phonet Date: 10/01/02

Re: Mallon Pecos River 28 Fed 1 Violation CC:
of Rule 201

Curgent [ ForRaview [JPlease Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

& Comments:

Dear Mr. Barton,

In reference to violation of Rule 201 on the above-mentioned property, we mistakenly
sent the necessary document (BLM 3160-5) requesting TA Approval to the old BLM
address. So, it was returned to us unopened just today.

) am faxing you the document in question, and am re-sending the same document to the
BLM today as well.

| am very sorry for this inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call either
Zeno Farris at 972 443 6489 or me at 469 420 2723.

Thanks,

Natalie Krueger
Production Assistant
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